
From: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:28 PM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J; Marcus D Byker; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE; Krueger, 

Sarah E - DNR; Abigail Small; Scott S Woods 
Cc: Jennifer M Hagen; Prasad, Narendra M 
Subject: Re: WPS Marinette - PDI Field Activities 
Attachments: Marinette PDI WP Approval 04.16.2020.pdf 
 

Hello folks, 
 
Please find the Marinette PDI WP Revision approval letter, attached.  There are no additional 
comments and we look forward to the sampling events. 
 
Take care and be well. 
 
Kind regards, 
                     Margaret 
 
p.s.  This dropped off my radar.  I apologize for the late submittal.   

 
From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Marcus D Byker <Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com>; Gielniewski, Margaret 
<gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE <adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com>; Krueger, 
Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Abigail Small <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; Scott S Woods 
<Scott.Woods@ramboll.com> 
Cc: Jennifer M Hagen <Jennifer.Hagen@ramboll.com>; Prasad, Narendra M 
<narendra.prasad@wecenergygroup.com> 
Subject: WPS Marinette - PDI Field Activities  
  
Margaret, 
  
As you know, we will be mobilizing next Monday 4/13/20 to initiate PDI field sampling activities at the 
former WPS Marinette MGP site.  As we discussed, we will provide an email to the group on Thursday 
(and on all subsequent Thursdays while we are mobilized) summarizing the week’s activities and 
outlining the plans for the following week.  Starting on Wednesday 4/22/20 we will also schedule a 
group conference call for the project at 10 AM.  Please let us know if there is additional information or 
communication you may need in the meantime. 
  
Also, if I could get some written confirmation from you that the PDI Workplan Rev 2 (submitted 
3/13/20) is acceptable/approved for my project file that would be most appreciated.  As always, please 
feel free to call with any questions. 
  
Thanks, 

Frank Dombrowski  
Principal Environmental Consultant  



WEC Energy Group – Business Services  
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group  
333 W. Everett St., A231  
Milwaukee, WI 53203  
Office:  (414) 221-2156  
Cell:  (414) 587-4467  
Fax:  (414) 221-2022  
  
Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, 
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas 
  
  



 

   UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 5 

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 

CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590 

 

 

 

Mr.  Frank Dombrowski 

WEC Energy Group – Business Services  

333 W. Everett St., A231  

Milwaukee, WI 53203 

 

April 16, 2020 

 

Subject:  Approval of The Draft Pre-Design Investigation Work Plan (PDI WP) dated March 13, 2020 for 

the Wisconsin Public Service Corporation Marinette Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site, in 

Marinette, Wisconsin. 

 

Dear Mr. Dombrowski, 

  

EPA and Wisconsin DNR reviewed the Response to Comments provided for The Draft Pre-Design 

Investigation Work Plan for the Marinette Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site in Marinette, Wisconsin, 

dated March 13, 2020.  The Agencies find the response to comments acceptable and are excited for the PDI 

WP to be implemented. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for the revision. 

 

Best regards, 

 

 
 

Margaret Gielniewski, Remedial Project Manager 

U.S. EPA Superfund Division 

 

Electronic CC: 

Wisconsin DNR 

Jacobs 

Ramboll 

 

--


